
_______________ NASD Regulation, Inc.

• 1735 K Street, NWWashington, DC 20006-1 500

202-728-8000
NASD REGULATION
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Katherine A. England
Assistant Director
Division of Market Regulation
Securities and Exchange Commission
450 Fifth Street, NW.
Washington, D.C. 20549
Mail Stop 10-1

Re: SR-NASD-98-32, Amendment No. 1
Proposed Rule Excluding Research Reports from Filing Requirements

Dear Ms. England:

Pursuant to Rule 1 9b-4, enclosed herewith is amendment I to the above-numbered rule
filing.

1. The amendment makes the following changes in the rule language on page 2 and the
corresponding parts of the Federal Register exhibit (deletions are struckout, additions are
underlined):

At (G)(ii): “in preparing the report the services of the research firm have not been
procured by the investment company, any of its affiliates or any member using the report ~ oidct
tO picpaiC the report;”

At (G)(v): “the ~‘1t~..’1t of tl1e report has not been materially altered by the member using
the report.”

2. The amendment makes the following changes to the discussion in the third full
paragraph on page 4 and the corresponding part of the Federal Register exhibit:

~NASD Rc~ulativii dv~a itot bJ~c that these reseaich aepoits ~o~ld havc tu b~ fAd
~1th tl1e SEC uAldcl S~ct’o” 24(b) of tl~~ Iiivcptiiiciil Cviiipaiiy A~.t ~f’ 1940 1ftl1~ ~io~osed ‘ulc

Cliaiisc wctc advptcd.) The Department intends to interpret the term “independent” in (G~(i’ of
the oroposed rule change in a manner similar to the use of that term in NASD Rule IM-2fl0-3
regarding rankings.

The amendment makes the following changes to item 7 on pages 6 and 7 of the proposed
rule change and the corresponding part of the Federal Register exhibit:



NASD Re~ulativi, requests the Ceiiurni~aieii tu find ~o~d vau5C pui auai’t to~
19i’b)(2) fb~~the ~1o~0~d rule J.0n~e piivf to tIn.. 30th day aftci its ~~bl~~.0to1, iii the
fl&1 a] Re*mtc~. The p~ epvacd rule eh~,~e ~e~ld redu...~ , esulatu. y burdei,p crnd pile w thu
dlsscnuuat,vH ofnSo.,,.at,~,, that m&y be uSdIii Lv .nvu~tv,~, withvut iai5n,~ any ~,~,,ufit.aut

invcatOI pivte...tiOn i55uc. Because NASD Rc~ulat,ei, buhuves thpt Ll.c piopvaed tuiC Jia.%e
wvuld iduce re~ulatuiy buidejis and allOw the dasst.irn,atioH ef..ilb~111at~~,. that may be useful to
mvCatv.~, without ImalL% any 5,~,,ufk,aut uiv~tOr p.vtcc~tmOi1 ipauC, NASD Re~ulahvn iequtata the
Comnussivn tu accelerate th~ cffe~tive,iua~ of th~ propoacd iule ehang~ pnêi ty th~ 30th day afici
.ts p~bln.~bo11 thL~ a] Rc~1sk.. Not anolicable.

If you have any questions, please contact Thomas M. Selman, Vice President, Investment
Companies/Corporate Financing, NASD Regulation, Inc., at (202) 728-8068. His fax number is
(202) 728-6976.

Very truly rs,

9t~
John Ramsay
Vice President
Deputy General Counsel
NASD Regulation, Inc.


